
候课要求：
      1.保持安静   
      2.坐姿端正 
      3.准备好学习用具                                                                              
（课本，练习本，红笔，蓝笔）
      第二单元 第四课时）                    



                          

                          Unit 2
 How often do you exercise?

                 Lesson 4 



What do you do on weekends?
always/ usually/ often/ 
sometimes/ never 

I ... on weekends.

 hardly ever  always usually

 often sometimes

 never



学习目标：

 1. Can read and translate 2b fluently 
and correctly. 

       能够流利并且正确的读译2b.
2. Can master and use the key points 
correctly.

       能够掌握并正确运用重要知识点。

 



                      

                      自学指导（一）
    
   请同学们根据汉语提示完成单词.
       要求：书写规范  独立完成  
       
       You are the best !      



       自学指导  答案：
 1.我们发现我们的学生中只有15%每天锻炼。
 2. 我们都知道许多学生经常上网，但是让我们惊
讶的是，有90%的人每天使用网络。
3. 虽然很多学生喜欢看体育节目，但是最受欢迎
的是游戏节目。
4.通过使用网络观看游戏类节目来放松是件好事
，但我们认为最佳的放松方式是通过锻炼。 



1.  ask sb about sth 向某人询问关于某事

 She always asks me about pop music.
      
    ask sb.(not) to do sth请求某人去做某事 

My teacher asked me to clean the room.
      
     ask sb. for sth.向某人要求某物     
     ask for 寻求  要求  



2. 倒装句   
    Here are the results.  
 (1) Here is/are +主+其他   完全倒装 
   其中谓语动词要与后面的主语保持一致。

    Here is a ticket for you.       
    Here are some bananas for them.
 (2) 若主语为代词时，用 不完全倒装。

   （主语在前，谓语在后）

    Here she comes.



3. percent   n.  百分之...   
   
    “数词+percent+of+名词”，做主语时，其谓
语动词要由of后面的名词决定。 名词是不可数名
词时，谓语动词用单数，名词为复数时，谓语动
词用复数。

  It is said that 35 percent of the doctors  
are women.
  More than 70 percent of the earth is 
water.
 





(1) be surprised to do sth 对做某事感到惊讶

    I was surprised to find that he could speak 
four languages.
(2) be surprised at + n./代词/动名词

                         对...感到惊奇 主语是人；

   We are very surprised at the news.
(3) be surprised + that从句 对...很惊讶/吃惊

   I'm surprised that you are the only one to 
think in that way.
  To my surprise, my brother was not surprised 
at the surprising news.





6. although   虽然，尽管，即使  
              常用来引导让步状语从句
  
   it was so cold, he went 
out without an overcoat.
  although 相当于though，用作连词，两个词都
不能和but连用，但可与yet, still等副词连用。
   he is very old, he is 
quite strong.
   he is very old,  he is 
quite strong.















12. die  消失，灭亡，死亡   died
    His grandma died two years ago.
     他的奶奶两年前去世了。
(1) die from 由于... 而死
                    (由外部原因造成的死亡)
  The old man died from a car accident 
last year.
(2) die of 由于... 而死
   (一般指由于疾病,情感等原因引起的死亡)
  The old man died of illness last year.
  The women died of loneliness.(n.孤独)
 





                      

                              深入学习
     根据提纲上的提示完成知识点，3
分钟之后找同学展示。

   要求：大胆，大方，大声。

           You are the best !      



                     答案：
1. about; to clean; for
2. 保持一致； Here +主+谓
3. 单数；复数

5. to    7. by; over
8. so; such; so
9. 垂死的，要死的； 死的，无生命
的；死亡   10. a two-day

11. 超出，超过；over  



1.… .

2. …  .





                    

                               当堂检测

     要求：书写规范，独立完成。

     时间：8分钟。

                      Come on  !!!



当堂检测

一 BACDD
二 1.died  2. Although; health  
     3. Maybe  4. Such  5. None
三、1. goes; went    2. buy; bought 

3. exercises     4. to play 
   5. twice           6. hardly 
   7. is              8. activities             




